
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – September 7, 2021              1 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, September 7, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot 
located at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

2. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion (roll-call vote) without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or 
public may ask that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for 
discussion. All such requests will be granted.  
A.  Regular Council Minutes – August 16, 2021 
B.  Vendor’s List $116,553.30 
C.  Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

D.  Security Cameras  
 

8. New Business 
E.  Marihuana Regulatory Ordinance Amendment (First Reading)  
F.  Marihuana Zoning Ordinance Amendment (First Reading)   
G.  Resolution 2021-21/Emergency Management Act 390 
H.  New Phone System for City Hall  
 

9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
  I.  Accounts Payable Report (8/17/2021 – 9/7/2021) 
 J.  Payroll Reports (8/17/2021 – 9/7/2021) 

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
Interim City Manager:  Richard Lewis 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St. 
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – September 7, 2021              2 
 

K.  Revenue and Expense Report – August 2021 (to be emailed)  
 

10. City Attorney Report/Comment 
 

11. City Clerk Report/Comment 
      
12. City Manager Report/Comment   

L.  Depot Updates 8/24/21  
 

13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 
 

14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
 

15.  Police Department Report/Comment 
 

16.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 M.  Monthly Report – July 2021 

 
17.  Evart Area Fire Department 

 
18.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  

 
19.  Adjournment  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

AUGUST 16, 2021 @ 8:00PM 
Depot, 200 S. Main Street, Evart MI 49631 

 
 

Mayor Chris Emerick led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 8:00pm by Mayor Emerick. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Mayor Chris Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Sarah Dvoracek, Finance Director/Treasurer Pepper Lockhart, Director of 
Public Works Dustin Moma, Chief of Police John Beam Jr., Police Officer Chad Wilson, Administrative 
Assistant Jennie Duncan, City Attorney James White, City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: Vanessa Jones, Ralph and Diane Carlson, Thilo Savage (Lume), Kevin Kuethe (Lume) 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Jim Schwab phoned in the following comment (read into the record by Ms. Fiebig): 
“I was not pleased to find a van blocking my driveway this afternoon when I was expecting guests.  It 
was a contractor for Point Broadband pulling cable for the fiber optic project.  I asked him to move out of 
my driveway into the street and he told me he would only be there for 20-30 minutes and that he was in 
the public right of way so did not have to move.  I asked him again to move and allow access to my drive 
and he moved into the street.  I suggested that he knock on doors when planning to block private drives 
and was told that he does not have time to talk to homeowners.” 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion 
passed with all in favor. 
 
Consent Agenda 
A.  Regular Council Minutes – August 2, 2021 
B.  Vendor’s List - $120,835.38 
C.  Budget Amendments 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
D.  Offer to Purchase Lot 1 in Evart Industrial Park 
Kevin Kuethe of Lume noted that the site plan that was submitted to council may have to be revised as it 
shows two entrances onto US10.  One entrance will be onto 10; the other will be on North Industrial 
Drive, since this building will house two separate businesses, and each requires its own access.  Mr. 
Hildebrand noted that the site plan shows a square lot when in reality it’s a triangle and asked for 
clarification on where the building will sit.  Mr. Kuethe stated that due to the high number of utilities 
located on the lot, final placement may be affected by the utilities.  Council questioned a land contract 
versus traditional financing and Mr. Kuethe reminded them that cannabis facilities cannot utilize 
conventional financing.  A land contract frees up ready cash for the building construction.  Mr. Elliott 
and Mr. White asked that the contract include a clause that if Attitude Wellness defaults, the land will 



2 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

be returned to the City in the same condition it was in at time of purchase.  The City does not want to 
inherit a partially built structure.  Mr. Kuethe agreed to such language.  Mayor Emerick noted that it 
seems as though the start date has been pushed into 2022 and Mr. Keuthe stated that Lume is waiting 
on approval from the Marijuana Regulatory Agency and will break ground as soon as that approval has 
been received (typically 30-60 days.)  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to accept the land contract for Lot 1 in 
the Evart Industrial Park conditional to added language stating the site will be restored to its original 
condition if Lume defaults.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
E. Attitude Wellness, LLC (aka Lume Cannabis) Renewal Marijuana Applications 
Ms. Dvoracek reminded council that the effluent reports were reviewed by a third party and no issues 
were found.  She recommended that council approve all Marijuana License Renewals for Attitude 
Wellness as submitted.  Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the renewals.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
New Business 
F. Resolution 2021-17 Reinstate Waiving Penalty and Late Fees 
Ms. Lockhart reminded council that all penalties and late fees had been waived during the pandemic as 
staff was unable to process mail in a timely fashion.  The office is operating normally and since these 
fees are part of the new budget, she recommended reinstating all penalty and late fees.   Motion by Mr. 
Elliott to reinstate utility penalty and late fees.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  Motion passed with a roll 
call vote.  All were in favor. 
G. Resolution 2021-18 Increase Utility Rates 
Ms. Lockhart stated that the recent rate study completed by Baker Tilly recommends a small increase in 
water and sewer rates each calendar year to keep the fund balances healthy.  The only other option is to 
make a significant increase every few years.  Mr. Duffy asked how Evart’s rates compare to other 
communities and Ms. Lockhart advised him that it’s difficult to make such a comparison as every system 
is so different.   According to the rate study, Evart is in a higher tier on sewer rates and is low on water 
rates.  Mr. Elliott reminded council that the City needs to consistently bring in enough to maintain our 
system and expand if needed.  The rate study was specific to Evart, and he believes council should follow 
that advice.  Mr. White mentioned that the closing of the dairy had greatly impacted the sewer fund.  
Mr. Hildebrand questioned the size of the water and sewer reserves, and Ms. Dvoracek stated that both 
funds will take a serious hit this year due to the meter replacements and the lead service line 
replacements.  Motion by Mr. Elliott to approve the utility rate increase.  Support by Ms. Szeliga.  On a 
roll call vote Mr. Elliott, Mayor Emerick and Ms. Szeliga voted yes; Mr. Hildebrand and Mr. Duffy voted 
no.  Motion passed.   
H. Resolution 2021-19 Appoint Dustin Moma as Airport Manager 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to appoint Mr. Moma as Airport Manager.  Support by Mayor Emerick.  
Motion passed with a roll call vote; all were in favor. 
I. Resolution 2021-20 Amendments to the Personnel Policies Handbook & Employee Benefit Handbook 
Ms. Dvoracek stated that Dickinson Wright has submitted their revision for both documents.  Mr. Elliott 
noted that language regarding staff accepting gifts has been removed and he believes it should be 
included.  Small tokens are acceptable while large gifts are not.  Ms. Dvoracek noted that in 2017 council 
had inserted language regarding administrative staff working hours that included Fridays.  Staff prefers a 
four-day week.  Mr. Hildebrand suggested removing all mention of hours and leaving that up to the 
discretion of the city manager.  Mr. Elliott suggested removing the job descriptions from the handbook.  
He believes those should be in a separate document that could be modified by staff as needed without 
council approval.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve the Dickinson Wright revisions with the 
condition of adding language regarding gifts and removing the language regarding working hours for 
administrative staff.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion passed with a roll call vote.  Mr. Hildebrand, Mr. 



3 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

Duffy, Mr. Elliott and Mayor Emerick voted yes; Ms. Szeliga voted no as she did not receive the 
document and was unable to review it prior to the meeting.   
J. Community Outreach (discussion) 
Chief Beam and Ms. Dvoracek met with the schools about the possibility of providing a Resource Officer 
in the schools.  They were told that the school system has counselors and social workers available and 
that this is not a high priority for them.  Chief pointed out that a full-time officer at the schools would 
limit the benefit to those families with children in school and he would prefer a more flexible position 
that would benefit the entire Evart community.  After discussion, it was agreed that Evart needs 
someone with a law enforcement background that is familiar with social services as well.   Council 
instructed Ms. Dvoracek and Chief Beam to thank the schools for their input, then write a job 
description and post it.  
K. Security Cameras (discussion) 
Chief Beam is currently researching options and experimenting with cameras.  He hopes to get some 
interior coverage as well as the exterior coverage specified in the Request For Proposals.  He hopes to 
have a report and recommendation by next council meeting. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
L. Accounts Payable Report (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
M. Payroll Reports (8/2/2021 – 8/16/2021) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment:  Mr. White and Ms. Dvoracek continue to work with Lume on the land 
swap and are still stalled due to the lack of a survey.  He is also reviewing the documents regarding the 
sale of Lot 1 in the Industrial Park. 
City Clerk Report/Comment: none 
City Manager Report/Comment 
N. Depot Update -FYI 
Ms. Dvoracek is planning to meet with Interim Manager Richard Lewis next week and reminded council 
that tonight is her last meeting as City Manager.  City Hall will be closed on Tuesday, August 24, as staff 
will be moving from the airport into the Depot.  She is working on getting an airport license extension.  
The license expired because of the brush issue at the end of the runway.  Mr. Moma is working on a 
remediation plan.  Mr. White asked if we had the new council schedule yet and Ms. Dvoracek advised 
that it would be variable but she would get it out soon.  Council’s next meeting is Tuesday, September 7. 
Finance Director Report/Comment 
Ms. Lockhart continues to support the meter replacement project and has been scheduling 
appointments.  All is going well. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment 
O. Monthly Report – July 2021 
Mr. Moma expects Gerber Construction to start the lead service lines replacements at the end of this 
week.  The project is behind schedule, but he does not see any difficulty in completing it before the 
ground freezes.  The repair of the cemetery building is well underway.  Meter replacements are moving 
along nicely and he thanked staff for assisting with the scheduling. 
Police Department Report/Comment 
P. Monthly Report – July 2021 (email Monday 8/16/2021) 
Chief Beam introduced new officer Chad Wilson.  He most recently worked in St. Joseph but is from the 
area.  He’s training now and riding along with Chief Beam.  Bruce Robinson and Dave Foster approached 
Chief about having a first responder thank you event at Fosters Supermarket.  Fire Chief Helmer is on 
board and they have tentatively scheduled it for September 11. 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment: none 



4 
 

Evart City Council Regular Minutes 8.16.2021 
 

Evart Area Fire Department 
Q. Fire Board Minutes – July 2021 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Vanessa Jones thanked Mr. Hildebrand and Mr. Duffy for voting “no” on the utility 
rate increase.  She believes that our rates are already too high and advised council that residents are 
angry about the matter.  Evart has many seniors and disabled residents on fixed incomes that cannot 
easily absorb these increases. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn the meeting.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all 
in favor. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 9:13pm. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig                                    City Clerk 
 
 
 

 
 































































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

32,454.40 703-000-214.102DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAXCITY OF EVART3865575108/19/2021

274.14 703-000-214.104DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE38655

122.37 703-000-214.210RUBBISH PENALTY38655

3,371.11 703-000-214.326DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT38655

536.42 703-000-214.590DUE TO SEWER FUND38655

247.04 703-000-214.591DUE TO WATER FUND38655

37,005.48 

2,163.13 703-000-214.223DUE TO LIBRARYEVART PUBLIC LIBRARY3865675108/19/2021

13,379.56 703-000-214.221DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAXOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3865775108/19/2021

14,210.55 703-000-214.222DUE TO COUNTYOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER3865875108/19/2021

439.65 101-301-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATIONACCIDENT FUND3865975109/07/2021

146.55 101-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

205.17 202-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

175.86 203-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

996.54 590-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

967.23 591-850-724.000WORKMENS COMPENSATION38659

2,931.00 

240.00 101-441-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESAMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC3866075109/07/2021

54.60 101-751-743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESANDERSON, KEVIN3866175109/07/2021

78.00 661-599-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3866275109/07/2021

124.29 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38662

202.29 

250.00 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBISBEE INFRARED SERVICES3866375109/07/2021

250.00 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38663

500.00 

382.13 101-751-743.501POP WARNER EXPENSESBSN SPORTS, LLC3866475109/07/2021

3,870.51 202-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESCOMPASS MINERALS AMERICA3866575109/07/2021

3,870.52 203-452-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38665

7,741.03 

5,320.00 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC3866675109/07/2021

80.00 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police38666

5,400.00 

8,615.00 591-546-732.000CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALSELHORN ENGINEERING CO3866775109/07/2021

450.90 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38667

9,065.90 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

1,915.26 590-538-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDEMS OF GRAND RAPIDS, INC.3866875109/07/2021

383.33 101-265-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUESESRI3866975109/07/2021

383.33 590-537-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES38669

383.34 591-545-807.000MEMBERSHIP AND DUES38669

1,150.00 

29.36 101-440-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEHOMETOWN HARDWARE3867075109/07/2021

29.36 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38670

161.13 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38670

13.98 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES38670

55.49 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE38670

289.32 

354.90 101-301-758.006UNIFORMSHURON VALLEY GUNS3867175109/07/2021

51.51 101-265-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIESINTEGRITY BUSINESS SOLUTIONS3867275109/07/2021

51.51 590-537-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38672

51.51 591-545-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES38672

154.53 

700.00 207-751-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESJOHNSON SEPTIC SERVICES3867375109/07/2021

200.00 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38673

900.00 

7,916.67 209-276-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRCB CONTRACTING3867475109/07/2021

592.76 590-539-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCERIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR3867575109/07/2021

128.00 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESRITE CHOICE HEATING, INC.3867675109/07/2021

90.00 101-442-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

128.00 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

128.00 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES38676

474.00 

64.00 101-441-840.000PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTINGSPECTRUM HEALTH OCCUPATIONAL3867775109/07/2021

0.21 101-265-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPINGUS POST OFFICE3867875109/07/2021

0.21 590-537-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38678

0.21 591-545-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING38678

0.63 

55.06 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3867975109/07/2021

206.46 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSVERIZON WIRELESS668(E)75109/07/2021

81.72 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS668(E)

81.72 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS668(E)



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

369.90 

25.00 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGAFFORDABLE PRINTS669(A)75109/07/2021

325.36 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS670(A)75109/07/2021

608.79 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES670(A)

325.37 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES670(A)

1,259.52 

134.30 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM671(A)75109/07/2021

284.94 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

134.30 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

134.31 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS671(A)

687.85 

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSDVORACEK, SARAH672(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS672(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS672(A)

40.00 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSFLACHS, MICHAEL673(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS673(A)

40.00 

40.00 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSJOHN BEAM JR.674(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMARTIN, DALE675(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS675(A)

40.00 

725.76 101-441-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESMOMA, DUSTIN676(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS676(A)

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS676(A)

765.76 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSMUCZYNSKI, PATRICK677(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS677(A)

40.00 

57.79 101-248-956.000PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSEOSCEOLA COUNTY TREASURER678(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONSPEPPER LOCKHART679(A)75109/07/2021

13.33 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS679(A)

13.34 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS679(A)

40.00 

177.20 590-538-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES680(A)75109/07/2021



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

2,860.90 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTING680(A)

3,038.10 

3.30 101-441-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSESTUPPER, VICTORIA681(A)75109/07/2021

3.30 590-537-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES681(A)

3.31 591-545-860.000TRAVEL EXPENSES681(A)

9.91 

729.17 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESWHITE LAW OFFICE682(A)75109/07/2021

729.17 101-301-801.301Attorney Fees - Police682(A)

729.16 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES682(A)

729.17 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES682(A)

2,916.67 

20.00 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONSZINGER, ADAM683(A)75109/07/2021

20.00 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS683(A)

40.00 

        175.86 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

      3,870.52 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000

        205.17 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

      3,870.51 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000

        146.55 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

        436.73 POP WARNER EXPENSES101-751-743.501

         90.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000

        729.06 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000

         64.00 PHYSICALS/CDL DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000

        240.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000

        325.36 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000

         29.36 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000

         80.06 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000

        531.40 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000

        809.17 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301

        354.90 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006

        439.65 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000

        160.96 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000

        383.33 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000

        128.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000

         57.79 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSE101-248-956.000

      6,049.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000
--- GL TOTALS --- 

116,553.30 TOTAL OF 41 CHECKSTOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/5Page
:

08/31/2021 02:28 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 08/17/2021 - 09/07/2021
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

    116,553.30 TOTAL

        247.04 DUE TO WATER FUND703-000-214.591

        536.42 DUE TO SEWER FUND703-000-214.590

      3,371.11 DUE TO NORTH OAK ASSESSMENT703-000-214.326

      2,163.13 DUE TO LIBRARY703-000-214.223

     14,210.55 DUE TO COUNTY703-000-214.222

     13,379.56 DUE TO STATE EDUCATION TAX703-000-214.221

        122.37 RUBBISH PENALTY703-000-214.210

        274.14 DUE TO GENL-ADMIN FEE703-000-214.104

     32,454.40 DUE TO GENL - PROPERTY TAX703-000-214.102

        179.78 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000

         78.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000

        339.35 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000

        967.23 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

         81.72 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000

      1,107.17 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000

      1,220.82 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000

      8,615.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000

      2,860.90 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000

          3.31 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000

        260.99 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000

        383.34 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000

        996.54 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

        592.76 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000

      1,915.26 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100

      1,107.16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000

        177.20 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000

          3.30 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000

        342.68 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000

        383.33 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000

          0.21 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000

         51.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000

      8,116.67 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000

         29.36 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000

        700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/07/2021 

08/31/2021 02:31 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 3

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320575009/01/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD582775009/01/2021

Cleared630.400.00842.04 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD582875009/01/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD582975009/01/2021

Cleared147.400.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD583075009/01/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD583175009/01/2021

Cleared276.500.00324.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD583275009/01/2021

Cleared789.390.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD583375009/01/2021

Cleared597.570.00964.15 MARTIN, DALE          DD583475009/01/2021

Cleared1,097.680.001,619.88 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD583575009/01/2021

Cleared206.760.00255.00 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD583675009/01/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD583775009/01/2021

Cleared768.550.001,152.41 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD583875009/01/2021

Cleared381.940.00459.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD583975009/01/2021

Cleared223.010.00241.50 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD584075009/01/2021

Cleared161.230.00183.00 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD584175009/01/2021

Cleared731.920.00918.75 WILSON, CHAD W         DD584275009/01/2021

Cleared625.830.00910.42 ZINGER, ADAM          DD584375009/01/2021

Open0.003,106.023,106.02FEDERAL 941          EFT62875009/01/2021

Open0.00100.52100.52P.O.L.C.          2320675008/31/2021

Open0.0013,406.8813,406.88BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD         EFT62575008/31/2021

Open0.006,741.406,741.40MICHIGAN CONF OF TEAMSTERS         EFT62675008/31/2021

Open0.00626.89626.89FEDERAL 941          EFT62775008/26/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320475008/25/2021

Cleared719.210.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD581075008/25/2021

Cleared637.960.00852.08 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD581175008/25/2021

Cleared1,355.210.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD581275008/25/2021

Cleared147.410.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD581375008/25/2021

Cleared457.920.00743.22 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD581475008/25/2021

Cleared262.440.00306.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD581575008/25/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/07/2021 

08/31/2021 02:31 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 3

Cleared789.380.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD581675008/25/2021

Cleared597.600.00964.16 MARTIN, DALE          DD581775008/25/2021

Cleared782.380.001,074.42 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD581875008/25/2021

Cleared177.470.00217.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD581975008/25/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD582075008/25/2021

Cleared851.770.001,268.12 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD582175008/25/2021

Cleared514.480.00629.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD582275008/25/2021

Cleared304.570.00332.06 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD582375008/25/2021

Cleared156.330.00177.45 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD582475008/25/2021

Cleared646.850.00840.00 WILSON, CHAD W         DD582575008/25/2021

Cleared499.970.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD582675008/25/2021

Open0.002,918.142,918.14FEDERAL 941          EFT62475008/25/2021

Open0.00175.76175.76MISDU          2320375008/18/2021

Cleared719.190.001,096.15 BEAM, JOHN          DD578875008/18/2021

Cleared676.210.00902.91 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD578975008/18/2021

Cleared1,355.220.001,774.04 DVORACEK, SARAH J         DD579075008/18/2021

Cleared147.390.00167.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD579175008/18/2021

Cleared447.410.00743.21 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD579275008/18/2021

Cleared385.450.00463.50 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD579375008/18/2021

Cleared789.390.001,025.82 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD579475008/18/2021

Cleared584.820.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD579575008/18/2021

Cleared624.260.00844.94 MCCLURE, PATRICK K         DD579675008/18/2021

Cleared372.510.00472.50 MISNER JR, JAMES T         DD579775008/18/2021

Cleared1,036.030.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD579875008/18/2021

Cleared1,132.030.001,657.82 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD579975008/18/2021

Cleared461.610.00561.00 PARISH JR., WILLIAM E         DD580075008/18/2021

Cleared348.730.00382.20 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD580175008/18/2021

Cleared88.140.00100.05 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD580275008/18/2021

Cleared573.520.00680.00 WILSON, CHAD W         DD580375008/18/2021

Cleared499.980.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD580475008/18/2021



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 08/17/2021 to 09/07/2021 

08/31/2021 02:31 PM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 3 of 3

Open0.003,009.713,009.71FEDERAL 941          EFT62275008/18/2021

57

4

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

30,374.8930,436.8472,067.78Number of Checks:  061Totals:



Evart Depot
227 S Main St, Evart, MI 49631, USA Evart, Michigan 49631

Date Tue 08/24/2021 Job # Prepared By Nathan Fleming

  Weather
6:00 AM

63° 
Partly Cloudy

Wind: 3 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 96%

12:00 PM

82° 
Partly Cloudy

Wind: 5 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 70%

4:00 PM

88° 
Mostly Cloudy

Wind: 6 MPH  |  Precipitation: .0''  |  Humidity: 57%

  Work Logs

Name Description Quantity Hours

First Contracting 
Nathan Fleming | 08/25/21 | 04:24AM

2 0

Total 2 0

  General Notes

1.  South side
Nathan Fleming | 08/24/21 | 11:55AM

08/24/21 | 11:55AM08/24/21 | 11:55AM 08/24/21 | 11:55AM08/24/21 | 11:55AM 08/24/21 | 11:55AM08/24/21 | 11:55AM 08/24/21 | 11:55AM08/24/21 | 11:55AM

2.  East side
Nathan Fleming | 08/24/21 | 11:56AM

08/24/21 | 11:56AM08/24/21 | 11:56AM

3.  North side
Nathan Fleming | 08/24/21 | 11:57AM

1 of 3 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/c1d85228-46a7-4061-a268-57ebe5936f9d?=1629893903576
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/1db1f1da-f3a3-4886-9e0b-d1a9eca802e0?=1629893903576
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/57a12fd9-72df-46f4-bb85-b07a3c91c206?=1629893903576
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/e20f28a0-3383-4854-93cb-580c33f7eb3c?=1629893903576
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/fedc8b07-0a14-439d-b2f4-89cbcefc91b2?=1629893903576


08/24/21 | 11:56AM08/24/21 | 11:56AM 08/24/21 | 11:56AM08/24/21 | 11:56AM 08/24/21 | 11:56AM08/24/21 | 11:56AM 08/24/21 | 11:56AM08/24/21 | 11:56AM

08/24/21 | 11:57AM08/24/21 | 11:57AM 08/24/21 | 11:57AM08/24/21 | 11:57AM 08/24/21 | 11:57AM08/24/21 | 11:57AM

4.  West side
Nathan Fleming | 08/24/21 | 12:04PM

08/24/21 | 11:58AM08/24/21 | 11:58AM 08/24/21 | 11:58AM08/24/21 | 11:58AM

  Site Safety Observations No entry

  Quality Control Observations No entry

  Survey

Questions N/A No Yes Description

1. Any accidents on site today?

2. Any schedule delays occur?

3. Did weather cause any delays?

4. Any visitors on site?

5. Any areas that can't be worked on?
6.

2 of 3 | Evart Depot

https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/de33118d-54e8-444d-a90e-be10d0965248?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/61a4c253-3667-4965-87f6-3853d006e69f?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/241466a9-0bb1-47b9-b780-8c7199bc8c43?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/9f2023c3-ba60-49a6-a6ae-b9df40ef9472?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/44efc9e6-7865-4446-acef-73aa9aae037e?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/bee99e01-6f4b-4a3d-b323-f64a3b8c764d?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/2143b7f5-ee6b-4890-bbe2-0d5484f9c9ff?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/e7fa57f9-0f74-44af-870e-b417f6c395a9?=1629893903577
https://raken.s3.amazonaws.com/processed/2021/08/24/ebe98fbd-9cd6-4a04-9b33-60545ab15911?=1629893903577


Any equipment rented on site?

I, Nathan Fleming, have reviewed and completed this report.

Nathan Fleming | 08/25/21 | 04:25AM

3 of 3 | Evart Depot
















































